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The Goose Lake Valley was created about 150,000 years
ago. The Mlsslsslppl Rlver may have become blocked, and 1t
is assumed that the river was diverted through the valley.
When the Mlsslsslippl returned to Its normal channel, Goose

Lake remalined. At this tilme, the lake probably encompassed

the entlre lowland between Preston and present day Goose
Lake. Thls lowland still exists, stretching about ten mlles

from north to south, wlth a width of one to one and a half

miles.
The lake stlll covered several square mlles when the
filrst explorers saw the area In the early 1800’s, belng fed

by numerous springs and ralnwater. The lake was, and still

is, drained to the north by Deep Creek, and to the south by
Brophy Creek. Goose Lake was a haven tc all kinds of

anilmals, and was a popular hunting area for Sac and Fox

Indians, Accordlng to Wolfe‘s Hlstory of Clinton County,

geese and sSwans were sSo numerous 'that acres and acres of
water appeared as whlite as a snowdrlft."

The flrst settler In Deep Creek Township was a nephew
of Daniel Boone, who arrlived sometime betfore 1836. A
settlement known as Boone’s Springs was founded several
hundred yards south of the Jackson County border wlth
Clinton County. A log cabln school was begun by Phllo
Hunter [n 1843 or 1844, The townshlp’s flrst post offlce

was establisheda there on December 13, 1853, with Hunter as



postmaster. Bocre‘'s Springs was located on a maill route

perween "ewi ot

e

nc Bellevue,

The Sac ana Fox gave up posse=slon of the land In 1837,
put small ocanas cf Inc!ans would often return to Goose Lake,
attracted oy the apundant wildllfe. The Indlans and

settlers were apparently frlendly, as they traded and

visited with each other.
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The oldest farm in the township that still exists was
Pbuilt In 1854 and located two mile north of Goose Lake.
Several other farms that were started In the 1850‘s are
stlll In exlstence. Just north of town ls also the slte of
the murder of Ollver Ray In the 1860“s. Ray was kllled by a
man named Mattoon over the rlvalry of a young lady. Mattoon
was captured and held by the townshlp trustees. According
to one story, while the trustees were waltlng for the
sherlff to arrlve, Mattoon asked to relleve himself behlnd
some trees, The trustees allowed hlm to do so, and never
saw him agaln.

The Iowa Midland Company began construction of a
railrocad from Lyons, through Maquoketa, to Anamosa in 1870,
The rallrocad’s right-of-way crossed the northern part of
Goose Lake on a solld earth embankment. By October the line
was open to Magquoketa, and tralns began running on December
1, 1870. A short time later, the Midland was leased to the
Chlcago & North Western. The C&NW purchased the route ln

1884, :
On December 8, 1871, the post office at Boone’s Springs

was moved to Goose Lake and the flrst postmaster was John
Dickey. The town became known as O‘Brlan, after a Mr.
0’Brian, who had built the flrst house In town. In 1873,
several area farmers purchased land and erected a rallroad

station In town. There was too much confuslon between



O”Belan and nearoy Bryant, so 0‘Bclan was cenamed Goose
Lake. The Goose Lake Ingependent Scnoe! CTis:ic.zt was formes
ln 1874

The town‘s flirst merchant was Charles Curtls. A hotel

was bullt In the late 1800“s. Louls Kelner was working in
western Iowa when he heard that the pullding was for sale.

™

He came to Goose Lake and purchased the hcte! frcm a Mr.

Sundav' School' at the Goose 'Laks De™ ‘it
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Keiner's Kinder Fest, 1911
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Egert In 1893, Kelner operated a hotel, tavern, restaurant,
and dancehall out of this large building which still stands
on Main Street, and scon became one of Goose Lake’s most
successful buslnessmen.

The Town of Goose Lake was platted in Sectlon 28 of

Hotel Keiner's Bar



Deep Creek Townshlp on January 5, 1889. Appllcatlon for
incofporatlon was flled with the State of Iowa, and on
December 1, 1908, the questlion of lncorporatlon was approved
33 to 1. The artlcles of Incorporation lald out 160 acres
lying ln a perfect square. On December 28, 1908, the town
held Its flrst electlon. Flve councllimen, a clerk,
treasurer, and mayor were elected. Goose Lake’s first mayor
was Charles Buech.

Rural mall dellvery began In 1906 , and Oswald Farrell
was the flrst carrler. At thls tlme, mall was dellvered
twice dally by rallroad. Electric lights were Installed In
1909. Businesses Iin 1910 lncluded: the bank; Kelner‘s
agricultural !mplements, graln, coal, and hotel; C.H. Buech
8 Son General Store; an agricultural implement and coal
business owned by F.G. Hanssen; a lumber and cement
buslness operated by Paul Harksen; R.G. Brodersen’s meat
market; and a harness shop owned by B. Clemenz.

The Goose Lake Savings Bank was chartered and bullt in
1907. The slte chosen for the new bank was already occupled
by a house, so the house was moved to a new locatlon on Main
Street pefore constructlon on the bank began. The bank
began busliness In 1908, wlth Henry Kruse as [ts first
presicent. Total deposlts, surplus, and proflts In 1910

totalled 888,000, By 1960 thls flgure had grown to

$1,844,416, and by 1990 totalled $14,940,000.




Prior to 1920, hlgh school students from Goose Lake had
to attend Lyons High School or Mount Saint Clare Academy.
They took the traln to and from Cllinton every day. The
Goose Lake Consolldated School was bullt In 1920. The
two-story brilck bulldling housed elementary students from
Goose Lake as well as high school students from Goose Lake
and the surrounding areas, which still had one room schools
for students through eighth grade.

An open-alr dance pavilllon known as the bowery was

bullt around 1925 on the east slide of Maln Street, and

Goose Lake Consolidated School, 1920's



exlsted for about four years. Young people from Cllnton and
surrounding communities rode the train to dances which were
rotated between Goose Lake, Andover, Almont, and Bryant. A
handcar was used by some Goose Lake residents to attend
dances on Sunday, since no trains ran on that day.

The peat In the slough surroundlng the lake caught fire
In 1926, Flres burned for nearly a year, and poor
vislblllty forced automoblles to slow down ln Goose Lake.
Smoke could be smelled |n Preston, seven mlles to the north,
when the wlnd was rlght,

In 1927, a 15,000 gallon wood water tower was erected,

a 748 foot well was drlilled, and a pump house was bullt to

Wagon in front of Hotel Keiner



Provide a munliclpal water supply. The tower stcod until
1962, when it was replaced by a steel water tower. Records
show a fire department exlisting as early as 1915, but |t was
not untll 1931 that the Goose Lake Volunteer Flre Department
was officially founded by én act of the town councll.

The Goose Lake Savings Bank acquired the Charlotte
Trust & Savings Bank and established It as a branch offlce
after that bank closed In 1932,

Buech’s Store, whlch was now operated by W.C.
Chrilstlansen, was completely destroyed by flre at 3:45 on
the morning of Aprll 11, 1938. Followlng the flre, Donald
Gaylor of Bellevue started a store In the vacant bulldlng

across the street. In 1943 he sold his lnventory to V.A.

.Y 1&5 Wy

Original Fire Station and Pump House
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Vorbeck, who establlshed a store at the corner of maln

street and Highway 136.

The 1938 contest for mayor of Goose Lake recieved
natlonal attentlon when lncumbent John F. Hansen was
challenged by hls 25 year old son, Gllbert. Glibert won the
electlon, and the race was featured In plctorlals across the
Unlteda States, and merlted a front page picture In the Aprll
6, 1938, Cedar Rapids Gazette. John Hansen credited the
victory to Gilbert’s abllity to persuade the councl] to set
up a free chicken dinner for the flremen. The flrst
flreman’s chlcken dinner In Goose Lake occured on November
1800 L2383,

Gl lbert Hansen was reelected twice, but qult hls third
term after only a week to enlist in the United States Navy.
Twenty-two Goose Lake residents served in the Armed Forces
auring World War II, while the town’s population was only
145. The Red Cross held home canning classes |ln Goose Lake
and other small towns. In September of 1945, sclentists In
Iowa Clty revealed that a secret weapon nhad been tested near
Deep Creek.

A gymnaslum was added to the Goose Lake School In 1940
and 1941 by the Works Progress Adminlistration. Untll that
time, basketball games were played in the cafeteria In the

pasement of the school, and lnjurles were numerous.

Goose Lake was serviced by a traln golng west one day
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CEDAR RAPIDS GAZETTE, WEDNESDAY, AFRIL by 1920,

Civic Leader
Succeeds Father As Mayor

"~ s - IowaDaily Press photo.

Mayor Hansen took over Mayor Hansen’s duties at Goose
Lake, in Clinton county,.when new city officers were inducted
Monday. The new mayor, Gilbert Hansen (right) replaces the
former executive,.John Hansen (left), his father, and the elder
man wore a broa,d grm a8 .he.admxmstered the oath of offlce to .
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and east the next day. All llvestock was shipped by rail,
DUt the railroad became less profitable as automobiles
Decame more abundant. A flood in 1944 destroyed a portion
of the maln |lne between Maquoketa and Anamosa, and the
route was closed for over two vears. The Iowa Mldland
Divislion of the C&NW was abandoned In 1950 due to lack of

revenue,

Chicago & North Western Goose Lake School Bus, 1940's
train in Goose Lake
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The Iowa Conservatlon Commlssion purchased the lana
surrounding the lake in the 1940°s, and establlshed the 887
acre GCoose Lake Wildlife Management Area. A four bay
concrete and wood dam was bullt to control the water level
Iln the lake. A depth of two to three feet was malntalned
over sixty percent of the lake. Arrowhead Huntlng and
Conservatlon Club was establlshed Just south of Goose Lake
In 1952, providlng 1173 acres of natural huntlng and
flshing. Arrowhead was founded by John Mullln, edltor of
Wildllfe Harvest, the offliclal publlcatlion of the North
American Game Breeders and Shootlng Preserve Operators

Assocliatlion, Inc.

Ascenslion Lutheran Church was constructed In the late
1950“s. The ldea of a church began In the 1920“s when
Nickolaus Carstensen wllled $10,000 to the constructlon of a
Lutheran church in Goose Lake. The flrst worshlp service
was held on Sunday, January 10, 1960, and the church was
dedicated on New Year’s Day, 1961.

An addition was made to the Goose Lake School in 1957.
In 1961 the Charlotte, Elvira, and Goose Lake School
Distrlcts reorganlzed to form Northeast Communlty School
Distrlct. Elementary classes were held In each school. The
Junlor hlgh was located In the Goose Lake School, and

Northeast Hlgh School was In the Elvira School. A new

14



munlclpal sSewer system ln 1972, Constcuctlen of new homes

cegan ln the Goose Lake Helghts Subalvision of town, along

what was to become Emma Court. The town councl! voted to

t¥ Junior-Senior High Scheool, 1968



'Early In the 1980“s, the Goose Lake Flre Department
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purbhaaed a new truck to supplement lts classlc 1948 WY
Internatlonal pumper. A new post offlce was bullt andn? .

well was drilled for the clity’s water supply.

“ the Goose Lake Savings Bank establlshed GatGWA |



Wl
i o)

|‘.‘. l-‘l ¥ b k
”_u'n i"







Bookmobile at Goose Lake School,

1930's

OLINTON AND ANAMOSA LINE.—(/vwra)

C&NW Midland Timetable, June,
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